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Cags Mle thodist Churches
"He Methodist class of the li. K. Church South was

ized in 1903 by the Rev. Jdohn llelleil of the Greenbank

dircuit. 440 not have the date when the M. B. lnss wae orgenized,
but it was soon after the above date. Mo church was built in

ass until in 1920 when the Presbyteriens built theirs. For four
's this church was used by the liethodists, too. finslly some
of the fresbyterians objected to the llethodists using the church,
lecided to charge them $15. per Sunday or $25, for two
Sundays per month, They soon decided that they could not afforad

this amount, sni that it would be hest to build & church
The . L. members withdrew first snd in 1924 built

ieed for the lot was given on Yebruary 20, 1924 by Dr. Allen

£

curner end lsbel burner his wife, parties of the first part, en

[=T]

J. £« omith, H. 0. Blackherst, and A. G. Herdberger, trustecs of
ethodist church of Cass. For ¥400. cash lots 6 and 7

n block 1. "Now therefore this deed witnesseth, the trustees

of said church herein mentioned and their sucessors in office
shall at no time prohibit the doctrines of Senctificetion as

by John and Charles VWesley, the founders of dethodistism.”
A little later in that same Jear the il. . South members
also withdrew from the church. and the deed for the lots vere
given by Wwilliam V. Hiner and urace C. Hiner his wife, to

“. £. Gillispie, J. W. Bible, oy Cook, Burk MeCarty, J. Hobbs

+ H. BZrown, larkwood Gum, L. S. Cochran and ¥iilliem Siple,

idge, H

rustees. for the sum of $1,800. & 1ot or parcel of land in Cess




adjoining the lang of the Weat ‘1rginia.£nla:ﬁﬁ#f ' or
’ the use of the . E. Church, South, 9

‘n 1939 thege two churches were united, and the
church is used fop preaching purpnses. “he M.

. church is still
used for Sunday school.

‘here are 156 members of this united church. 5

. ~ Burk lcCany,
: : the 9tewards are ¢. 2, Gillispie, J. W. Bible, Roy Cook,” snd -
] “ev. H. 0. Blackherst. &£. R. Loudermilk is the Supt. and the

teachers are J. \. Jack, lirs. ldyrl Lrvin, lrs. C. P. Gillispie,

C. P. Gillispie, urs J. H. Rose, liarren Shiflett, snd Audre
McPherson. Burk licCarty is the Sec. and Treas.

lirs. Charles Sheets is the Pres. of the-ﬂomena-ﬂbniaty

of Christain Service.




